



26/05/1999



+33 6 59 54 33 65



jeremy.thom26@yahoo.fr



Lyon, France



https://jeremythomas.fr



FR driving licence : A, B

#### **LANGUAGES**

French: Mother Tongue English: TOEIC 900/990 (B2)

#### **SKILLS**

#### **Frontend**

JavaScript, TypeScript (React, Vue.js), HTML/CSS, MUI, Vuetify

#### **Backend**

REST API, TypeScript (Node.js, Express, Next.js, Nuxt.js), Java (SpringBoot), PHP (Laravel), Python

#### **Databases**

SQL (PostgreSQL, MySQL), NoSQL (MongoDB), ORM (Prisma), Graph (Neo4j Cypher)

#### **DevOps**

Git, GitLab CI/CD, Github, Docker, Kubernetes

#### **Soft Skills**

Problem solver, communication, adaptability, time management

#### **INTERESTS**

Horology, Finance, Virtual Reality, Aviation (Initiation to Aeronautics Certificate in 2015).

# JEREMY THOMAS

## SOFTWARE ENGINEER

With a Master's degree in computer science and over 4 years' professional experience, including 2 years of apprenticeship, I am seeking a new position as a software engineer. I am looking for an interesting technical challenge in an ambitious team focused on modern technologies, microservices architecture, and software craftsmanship (clean code, refactoring...).

### **EXPERIENCE**

## BASF Agro France, Ecully September 2020 - Present

2-year apprenticeship followed by 1.5-year fixed-term contract and 1.5-year freelancing.

- Independent work on conception and development of web applications and relational databases for complex agricultural business processes.
- Recruitment and technical supervision of apprentices who succeeded me. Migration from an old PHP legacy monolith to a TypeScript Next.js/PostgreSQL stack.
- Agile development and continuous delivery, communicating directly with French and German end users (agronomists).
- Provided advice to teams responsible for international process digitalization, actively participated in writing specifications, and provided technical support to the contracted IT development company in an international context.

## Fondation JAE (Career guidance app), Lyon April 2019 - August 2019

3-month intership followed by a 2-month fixed-term contract

- Internship focused on Business Intelligence: consolidation of relational databases and data visualization/reporting using Tableau.
- Fixed-term contract focused on web development using PHP/JavaScript/MySQL.

## **EDUCATION**

Master's Degree in Computer Science

2020 - 2022, Claude Bernard University Lyon 1

2nd-year specialization in Information Technology and Web (TIW)

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

2017 - 2020, Claude Bernard University Lyon 1

High school diploma in sciences

2014 - 2017, Saint-Just Lyon